Minutes

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

27 October 2010



Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

	1	
	Committee Members Present : Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), Allan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman), Dave (Labour Lead), Jazz Dhillon, Carol Melvin, Richard Mills and David Payne.	
	LBH Officers Present: Natasha Dogra (Democratic Services) Meg Hirani (Planning and Enforcement) James Rodger (Head of Planning and Enforcement) Syed Shah (Highways Engineer) Rory Stracey (Legal Advisor)	
	Also Present: Cllrs Philip Corthorne, Brian Crowe, and Michael White.	
24.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)	Action by
	Apologies had been received from Cllr Michael Markham. Cllr Richard Mills substituted.	
25.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)	Action by
	None.	
26.	TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda Item 3)	Action by
	The minutes were agreed as an accurate record.	
27.	MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item 4)	Action by
	None.	
28.	TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)	Action by
	All items were marked Part 1 and therefore considered in public.	
29.	LAND AT 37-45 DUCKS HILL ROAD, NORTHWOOD 59214/APP/2010/1776 (Agenda Item 6)	Action by

	Officers presented the report to the Committee, which set out the application for 8 detached and 6 semi-detached dwellings with associated access, parking and landscaping. A petition in objection had been received but petitioners were not present to address the Committee, thus not permitting the present agents to address the Committee. Members asked for clarification in regards to the safety of the access road. Officers informed Members that the access point met the safety requirements and trees at the entrance would be pruned back. Members asked Officers to change the description of planting a tree in the same place as a diseased tree once stood. The Committee agreed that the agreement of wording would be delegated to the Chairman, Labour Lead and Officers. It was moved and seconded that the application be approved. On being put to the vote, the Committee agreed approval unanimously. Resolved – that the application be approved as per the Officers' recommendation and as per the addendum and with the agreed wording in relation to tree plantation.	
30.	37 HOWLETTS LANE, RUISLIP 33165/APP/2010/1011 (Agenda Item 7) Officers presented the report to the Committee, which set out the plans for the conversion of existing bungalow to two x 2 bedroom semi- detached bungalows involving alterations/extensions to existing dwelling.	Action by
	 A petition had been received in objection to the application. The Lead petitioner was invited to address the Committee and raised the following points: A pair of semi-detached bungalows would be out of keeping with the surrounding properties To gain sufficient space for 2 properties the buildings would stretch from boundary to boundary leaving no side access on either plot. Waste bags would have to be taken through the house. 	
	 Ward Councillors were present and addressed the Committee, raising the following points: The proposed building was not in keeping with the current street scene The proposed application would be out of character with the street Waste bags, gardening tools and ladders would have to be taken through the house, as there was no side access. Waste bin being stored at the front of houses should be discouraged. 	
	Officers clarified that side access was not a planning policy requirement. Waste bins were not encouraged but were becoming	

	quite popular; however the location of the bins in this case was discreet and the bins were set back from the highway.	
	It was moved and seconded that the application be approved. On being put to the vote, the Committee agreed approval in the portion of 5 Members approving and 2 refusing.	
	Resolved – That the application be approval as per the Officers' recommendation and as per the addendum.	
31.	22 PAVILION WAY, RUISLIP 17423/APP/2010/1662 (Agenda Item 8)	Action by
	Officers presented the report to the Committee which set out the two storey side and rear extension, single storey rear extension, conversion of roofspace to habitable use to include a rear dormer, 1 front rooflight and conversion of roof from hip to gable end, involving demolition of single storey rear element.	
	 A petition had been received in objection to the application. The lead petitioner was invited to address the Committee, and raised the following points: The proposed application would cast a substantial shadow on neighbouring houses There was a lack of car parking available. The proposal was not in keeping with the street scene and did not match the character of the area. 	
	 A Ward Councillor was present and addressed the Committee, raising the following points: The proposed application would diminish the original boundary to a large extent The building would over-dominate neighbouring houses The proposal would disrupt the street scene There was a clear lack of car parking spaces available. 	
	It was moved and seconded that the application be refused. On being put to the vote, the Committee agreed refusal unanimously.	
	Resolved – That the application be refused as per the Officers' recommendation and as per the addendum.	
32.	43-45 SWAKELEYS ROAD, ICKENHAM 809/APP/2010/1988 (Agenda Item 9)	Action by
	Officers presented the report to Committee which set out the proposal for a Change of use from Class A1(Retail) to Class A2 (Financial and Professional Services) for use as a betting office.	
	It was moved and seconded that the application be approved. On being put to the vote, the Committee agreed approval unanimously.	
	Resolved – That the application be approval as per the Officers' recommendation and as per the addendum.	

33.	43-45 SWAKELEYS ROAD, ICKENHAM 809/APP/2010/2045 (Agenda Item 10)	Action by
	Officers presented the report to Committee which set out the application for a new shop front, air conditioning units to rear and Installation of satellite to rear	
	It was moved and seconded that the application be approved. On being put to the vote, the Committee agreed approval unanimously.	
	Resolved – That the application be approval as per the Officers' recommendation and as per the addendum.	
34.	S106 QUARTERLY MONITORING REPORT UP TO 30 JUNE 2010 (Agenda Item 11)	Action by
	The report was noted by the Committee.	
35.	ANY ITEMS TRANSFERRED FROM PART 1 (Agenda Item 12)	Action by
	None.	
36.	ANY OTHER BUSINESS IN PART 2 (Agenda Item 13)	Action by
	None.	
	The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.30 pm.	

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Natasha Dogra on 01895 277488. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.